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From: Marguerite Mcl.ean

Sent:  Tuesday, June 19, 2012 3:59 PM

To: Samantha Cibula; Pamela H. Page; Rosanne Gervasi

Ce: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Subject: Appeal Docket Nos. 100155-El, 100160-El, 110009-E!, 110309-El

Please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law
Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to the
above-captioned dockets on appeal. In addition, please note the change
in email addresses:

Jon Moyle: jmoyle@movlelaw.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kim Hancock

khancock@moylelaw.com

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.movylelaw.com

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:55 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI,
100160-EI, 100437-E1, 110138-EI, 110262-E1, 110309-EI, 120001-EI,
120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-El, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI

It is my understanding that the appeal is Docket 110309. That update
was completed on 6/5/12. The info is reflected in CMS parties
correspondence as shown below. Marguerite will update the cover page
for the record on appeal to reflect Moyle Law Firm instead of Keefe

6/19/2012
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Dorothy Menasco
From: Dorothy Menasco ;e =
Sent:  Thursday, May 31,2012 4:17PM V"‘M Va e
To: ‘khancock@moylelaw com’ %%ﬁé:’"{i— EX S T %Y ‘
Ce: Hong Wang, Ann Cole W Wﬁ.,g:i
Subject: RE: Docket Nos, Gﬁmsz/ A, T10087-TP, ?%SY&TX 10 155«!‘31 100160-E1 160437»&1 110138-El 110308

El, 120001-El, 120002-E3, 120007-El, ‘?2?009*5! 12001681, 12@022*5? 1201Q3f€3
Ms. Hancock: v Ll = C -

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. Tn order to ensure
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to
contact information to clerk@psestate.flas, If vou have any questions, please give our office a
call,

Dorathy Menasca . FPsC, k*«?‘& f?f“ﬁw PUERCE
Florida Public Service Commission (& | @:‘3%} WENT f*& 3”

Office of Commission Clerk 234 STRITION
L . v
S5 130770 * s st s s

Flease aute. Fionoa has & very brosd public repords iaw MOSH willen communicabions 1o or §om stale ofbeals rogarding siate busingss ae
public records wyadiabie 1o the public and media upon requost. Your o-mall cormmunicationg may therefore be subsed! & publiy discioswrs

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:10 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Ce: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 0001214, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-E], 100160-E1, 100437-E], 110138
El, 110262-E1, 11030%-E1, 120001-E1, 120002-BG, 120007-E1, 120008-£1, 120015-61, 120022-€1,
120103-E1

Hey Dorothy, please take care of this or forward 0 the appropfiate staff. Thanks, Arn

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:33 PM

To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Docket Nos, 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-E1, 100160-El, 100437-E1, 110138-EI, 110262~
EI, 110309-El, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI

| rec'd a phone call that this information did not get changed on the appeal. In Hong's absence, would you please
follow up on this and respond? Thanks, Ann

Also, just passing along that she said if Jon Moyle and Vick Kaufman appear as a party, one copy to their office
suffices.

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:25 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subiect: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A. 110087-TP. 100373-TX, 100155-EI. 100160-EI. 100437-EI. 110138-EI. 110262-

6/19/2012
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Ms. Cole — Below is the original email that | sent to get everything changed for Jon Moyle and Vicki Gordon Kaufman.
Thank you.

Kim

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM

To: 'ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US’

Cc: 'Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com'; ‘allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil'; ‘anorris@psc.state.fl.us’; ‘ataylor@bbrslaw.com’; ‘ateizma@psc.state.fl.us’; 'bgamba@caritonfields.com’;
‘bkeating@gunster.com’; 'bryan.anderson@fpl.com’; "cecilia.bradley@myfioridalegal.com'; 'chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil'; ‘christensen.patty@leg.state.flus’;
‘cklancke@psc.state.fl.us'; 'cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net’; 'gadavis@enviroattorney.com’; 'garyp@hgslaw.com’; 'george@cavros-law.com';
'JAS@beggsiane.com'; 'jbeasley@ausley.com’; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com’; 'jessica.cano@fpl.com’; John.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'john.butler@fpl.com’;
‘jwahlen@ausley.com’; jwb@bbrslaw.com’; ‘jwhendricks@sti2.com'; 'jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com’; 'karen.white@tyndall.af.mil’; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us’;
‘ken,rubin@fpl.com’; 'kwiseman@andrewskurth.com'; 'kyoung@psc.state.flus'; 'LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US"; 'Iharris@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com';
‘ltan@psc.state.fl.us’; ‘'mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us’; ‘mbemier@carltonfields.com'; 'mcglothiin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; 'merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us’;
‘mwalls@carltonfields.com'; 'Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us'; 'RAB@beggslane.com’; 'rdc_law@swbell.net’; 'regdept@tecoenergy.com';
'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 'samuel.miller@tyndall.af. mil'; 'saporit03@gmail.com’; 'sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us’; ‘schef@gbwlegal.com';
'suzannebrownless@comcast.net’; 'wrappolt@andrewskurth.com'; 'parobins@psc.state.fl.us'; ‘rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us'; 'mg2708@att.com’; Th9467@att.com’;
'sm6526@att.com’; vkaufman@moylelaw.com ‘

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 0001214, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-E1, 100160-E1, 100437-El, 110138-El, 110262-EI, 110305-E1, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007~
EI, 120009-E1, 120015-E1, 120022-E1, 120103-EL

Dear Ms. Cole:

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to
all of the above-captioned dockets, In addition, please note the change in email addresses:

Jon Movyle: jmoyle@movlelaw.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com

Qur address, telephone number and fax number remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kim Hancock

khancock@moylelaw.com

Moyle

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 {Fax)
www.moylelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee
responsible to deliver It to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

6/19/2012


http:www.moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:vkaufman@moylelaw.com
mailto:lmoyle@moylelaw.com
mailto:vkaufman@moylelaw.com
mailto:sm6526@att.com
mailto:1h9467@att.com
mailto:mg2708@att.com
mailto:rkennedy@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:parobins@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:wrappolt@andrewskurth.com
mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:sayler.erik@leg.state.fI.us
mailto:saporit03@gmail.com
mailto:samuel.mUler@tyndall.af.mU
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fI.us
mailto:regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:rdc_law@swbell.net
mailto:RAB@beggslane.com
mailto:Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fI.us
mailto:mwalls@carltonfields.com
mailto:merchant.tricia@leg.state.fI.us
mailto:mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fI.us
mailto:mbemier@carltonfields.com
mailto:mbarrera@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:Itan@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com
mailto:lharris@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:kyoung@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:kwiseman@andrewskurth.com
mailto:ken.rubin@fpf.com
mailto:kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us
mailto:karen.white@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:jwhitlock@enviroattomey.com
mailto:jwhendricks@sti2.com
mailto:jwb@bbrslaw.com
mailto:jwahlen@ausley.com
mailto:john.butler@fpl.com
mailto:ohn.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:jessica.cano@fpl.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com
mailto:AS@beggslane.com
mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
mailto:garyp@hgslaw.com
mailto:gadavis@enviroattomey.com
mailto:danlarson@bellsouth.net
mailto:cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:cklancke@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:christensen.patty@leg.state.fI.us
mailto:chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:bryan.anderson@fpl.com
mailto:bkeating@gunster.com
mailto:bgamba@carltonfields.com
mailto:ateitzma@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:ataylor@bbrslaw.com
mailto:anorris@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com
mailto:ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com

W= AOSed BUY o N oS Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco v~ = OOk st g Opdais o
From: Dorothy Menasco o = TSko PM\\ WUk SOtk

Sent:  Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:17 PM v v -
To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com'’ D0 EX QSO ¢ - ex || aEs
QID9-ex

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole l/ o "g d/ Yo L— L Lt
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012TA, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-El, 100160-El, 100437-El, 110138-El, 1“1@262—El 110309-
El, 120001-El, 120002-EG, 120007-El, 120009-El, 120015-El, 120022-El, 120103 El

l/'-
Ms. Hancock; .l = V- g

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to
contact information to clerk@psec.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please give our office a
call.

Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORMRESFOMNDENCE
Florida Public Service Commission (}QD l (.0 D ___Adminiatrative)d_Fartiez___ Ccnsumer
Office of Commission Clerk ) DOCUMENT NC._ Q21510 - lo_

850-413-6770 DISTRIBUTION:

e T —

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:10 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-
EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI,

120103-EI

Hey Dorothy, please take care of this or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; anorris@psc.state.fl.us;
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfields.com; bkeating@gunster.com;
bryan.anderson@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil;
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth.net;
gadavis@enviroattorney.com; garyp@hgslaw.com; george@cavros-law.com; JAS@beggslane.com;
jbeasley@ausley.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com;
john.butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com;
jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; ken.rubin@fpl.com;
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com; Lee

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; A&M
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us; 9
RAB@beggslane.com; rdc_law@swbell.net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; asl‘\a
samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil; saporitO3@gmail.com; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; schef@gbwlegal.com;
suzannebrownless@comcast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; Pauline Robinson; _ oW

rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; smb6526@att.com;

vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-

5/31/2012
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EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-E1, 120103-EI

Dear Ms. Cole:

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle,
Ir. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses:

Jon Moyle: imoyle@moylelaw.com
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@ moylelaw.com
Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kim Hancock
khancock@moyvlelaw.com

The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.moylelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

5/31/2012
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISBE€)®K - CORRESPONDENCE

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850__“!]%&\'& Consumer
| OO LO -t DOCUMENT NO.S3NS (- |0
Date:  0224/12 DATE DEPQSMNOICE NO DISTRIVNION:

George Cavros, Esquire
George Cavros, Esquire, P.A.

Thvoice Nov ‘i23§

MAR0O6 2012 23 2 This number must appear on all checks or

correspondence regarding this invoice.

120 East Oakland Park Boulevard, Suite 105

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33334

(954) 563-0074

PRR O

QUANTITY

Document

TYPE

r

Date Paid-PENDING—
Amount Paid _

N~ Check AL

{3 Mailed-in Check

a

Request] Other

DESCRIPTION

Cash
CLK Initials

MHM

_ .. Please make checks payable to: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PRICE

<l 2

2850

" AMOUNT

g e RS

deo
Iovo
C1PAGES
$5C

Copying and preparation of Record of Dockets 100155-EG and

100160-EG on appeal to the Supreme Court, Case No. SC12-94.

NOTE: Charges calculated @ $3.50 per instrument, per Section
28.24(2), Florida Statutes.

$3.50

$31.50

Cep
Covp

[dpAGES
lssC

Certificate of Commission Clerk,
NOTE: Charge calculated @ $7.00 per certificate, per Section
28.24(17), Florida Statutes.

$7.00

$7.00

Cleo
Oovp
[ PAGES
[Issc

$0.00

Clep
[Jovo

[0 pAGES
[Issc

$0.00

Clep
Clovo
I PAGES
{Jssc

$0.00

TOTAL

$38.50

*Special Service Charge (SSC).  Pursuant to Section 119.07(4)3.(d), Florida Statutes, if the nature or volume of public records requested (o be inspected or
copied pursuant 1o this subsection is such as to require extensive use of information technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by
personnel of the agency involved, or both. the agency may charge, in addition to the actual cost of duplication, a special service charge, which shall be
reasonable and shall be based on the cost incurred for such extensive use of information technology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providing the
service that is actually incurred by the agency or attributable to the agency for the clerical and supervisory assistance required, or both,

If you would like to deliver payment and pick-up the requested information, the Office of Commission Clerk is located at
the Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, Florida.

PSCI/ICCA xxx-C Rev. 09/09
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From: Shane Fay [sfay@comverge.com] I AORE QL
Sent:  Sunday, January 23, 2011 8:54 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Admlnlsmﬂvex_l‘am ensumer
To: Dorothy Menasco oy ‘
% N
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant gggg?gfg}ozu"g‘&m‘g
Subject: RE: Email Distribution List '
Thank you for the information. Please add me to the email distribution list for the following dockets:

110031-EG
100459-E|

100160-EG
100159-EG
100158-EG
100155-EG
100154-EG

Thank you,
Shane

Shane M. Fay
Account Executive

p: 678.823.66843  m: 404,323.8722

Www.comver

o] co?"ﬁverge

e iNteligent
energy source <

This emait and any attachments may contain information which is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise protected by law. The
information is solely intended for the named addressee. if you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. if you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email and delete it from your computer. Any views or opinions presented in this message or attachments are those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of the Company.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:31 PM

To: Shane Fay

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Email Distribution List

Mr. Fay:

This response will confirm that the Commission is unable to automatically add persons to all
current dockets and future new dockets. If you would like to be added as an interested person

in any dockets currently pending before the Commission, you will need to provide specific
docket number(s). As an interested person you would receive all notices for hearing, prehearing,
proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences pertaining
to those specific dockets.

If you wish to receive notices of hearings, workshops, or rulemaking, please advise, and Nonnye
Grant will be in touch with you regarding same.

I hope you find this information helpful. Please call our office if you have any questions.

2/27/2012
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Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conmission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most wnitten communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Shane Fay [mailto:sfay@comverge.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 11:13 AM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Email Distribution List

Hi-
Please sign me up for news or emails related to any open dockets for the Florida Commission.

Thank you,
Shane

Shane M. Fay
Account Executive

p: 678.823.6643 | m: 404.323.9722

WWwW.Comverge.col

gcomve ree

weintelligent
energysource=

2/27/2012
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Matilda Sanders

From: Dragon Phoenix [davsea@embargmail.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 22, 2011 1:59 PM

To: Records Clerk /00 /QO - 56

Subject: Re: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09108-11 (Email ID = 427337)

please remove my name from all future emails on this subject! or inform me how to do that!!

Thank you FPSC, CLK - C SPONDFNCE

—Administrative XParties_ Consamer

David Searcy DOCUMENT NO. A 2758 -/O
DISTRIBUTION:

From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 1:06:13 PM
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09108-11 (Email ID =427337)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Office of
Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an interested person, you are being provided this
information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply e-mail. Do
not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
09108-11 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0590-FOF-EG denying
SACE's protests of PAA Orders
PSC-11-0346-PAA-EG and
PSC-11-0347-PAA-EG; Orders
PSC-11-0346-PAA-EG and
PSC-11-0347-PAA-EG are made final and

effective; dockets to be closed after time for
filing an appeal has run.

12/27/2011
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FPSC, CLK - CORRES
Dorothy Menasco \QQ)\\JC} ‘@C:\, | A dmlnhtmm}r( p w
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DOCUMENT NO-Q S 510
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 3:19 PM DISTRIBUTION:
To: ‘Stright, Lisa'
Ce: Marguerite McLean, Triplett, Dianne; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul, Lee Eng Tan; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon C.

Moyle Jr.; John W. McWhirter, Jr.; James Brew; george@cavros-law.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net:
rdc_law@swbell.net

Subject: FW: PEF Response to Staff's 9th Data Request - Dkt# 100160-EG

Attachments: FINAL - PEF Responses to Staff DR-9.pdf, RENEWABLE PROGRAM PARTICIPATION STANDARDS red-line
revisions V3.docx

Ms. Stright:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per
Commission e-filing requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic document
(cover letter, petition, certificate of service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as
a separate attachment to the email (one attachment to the e-mail). A link to the Commission's
efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/
Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Scrvice Commission
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

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 9:36 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul; Lee Eng Tan; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon C. Moyle Jr.;
John W. McWhirter, Jr.; James Brew; george@cavros-law.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net;

rdc_law@swbell.net
Subject: PEF Response to Staff's 9th Data Request - Dkt# 100160-EG

This electronic filing is made by:

Dianne Triplett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 100160-EG
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
12/22/2010
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Consisting of 39 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's

Responses to Staff's 9" Data Request
in the above referenced docket.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave,, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: {850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com

12/22/2010
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Diamond Williams | | | \OO\W _E’Cﬂ

From: AnnCole |
Sent:  Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:47 AM
To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams
Subject: RE: URGENT! - FORGERY

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested
Persons, in Docket No. 100160-EG.

From: Office of Commissioner Brown

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:59 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Ann Cole [ Adeministrative | Y Parties L4 Consumer

Cc: Kathleen Stewart - T 10, O 190-10

Subject: FW: URGENT! - FORGERY D('Cm'm‘T NO. N
DiSTRIBUTION:

Ann,

Please place this in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket
No. 100160-EG.

Thank you,

Katherine

From: Progress Energy [mailto:rebatewatchdog@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:12 PM

To: Joseph.Pietrzak@pgnmail.com; Wendy.K.Ayers@pgnmail.com; brad.wood@pgnmail.com; Office of
Commissioner Balbis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of
Commissioner Brisé; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: URGENT! - FORGERY

Hello Progress PV Incentive team,

As a solar contractor who sat in on your informational meeting and took to heart your
efforts to make the application process “customer initiated’’ | am very troubled by the
boasting of many of my peer contractors as to the speed that they processed their
incentive applications by not personally involving their clients on Tuesday morning,
submitting from their own computers and forging signatures.

We met with our clients at 7am on Tuesday, filled out the application together and
shook their hand after they submitted it. Moving forward, the integrity of your efforts
in the eyes of your customers, the entire solar industry, and the media is in the
balance. If the practice of forgery is OK than please make that perfectly clear, so on

3/17/2011
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the next round we will be able to give our customers an equal chance. Or you can hold the
line and cross reference the PV application signatures against their original account

application. These are large sums of money and people are going to continue to pursue ways
to further corrupt your process if you don’t.

We applaud your efforts in bringing forth this incentive and trying to keep it about your
customers.

Please verify the authenticity of the signatures on your PV applications and give the chance
to the honest people that followed the rules.

3/17/2011
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Diamond Williams

From: Ann Cole

Sent:  Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:34 AM

To: Office Of Commissioner Graham

Ce: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams
Subject: FW: URGENT! - FORGERY

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested
Persons, in Docket No. 100160-EG.

From: Betty Leland On Behalf Of Office Of Commissioner Graham
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:18 AM

To: Ann Cole FPSC. CLK - CORRESPUNDENCE
Subject: FW: URGENT! - FORGERY ! Aejminismxiveiﬁ Parties || Consumer

DOCUMENT MO, QA 15010
Please add to docket #100160. Thanks. DISTRIBUTION:

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
efforts to make the application process “customer initiated” 1 am very troubled by the
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
the next round we will be able to give our customers an equal chance. Or you can
hold the line and cross reference the PV application signatures against their original
account application. These are large sums of money and people are going to continue
to pursue ways to further corrupt your process if you don’t.

We applaud your efforts in bringing forth this incentive and trying to keep it about
your customers.

Please verify the authenticity of the signatures on your PV applications and give the
chance to the honest people that followed the rules.

3/17/2011

LOO1WO - EG
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Dorothy Menasco \m\\bb - Ol

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent:  Tuesday, January 04, 2011 2:26 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: ‘Rick Hughes' &ATR‘:"""’W Parties____Consumer
Subject: RE: Interested party in Docket 100160-EG DISTRIBEFI‘TO?JQM:LSL

Mr. Hughes:

Per your request below, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in
Docket 100160-EG, with an e-mail address of: rhughes@bluechipenergy.org. Please note that
this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency
action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.

[f you are interested in receiving more documents than those mentioned above, for example,
procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record.
The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those
requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. That will ensure that the information is handled efficiently and
accurately.

Should you have any questions regarding your contact information, you may contact our office
at clerk(@psc.state.fl.us or by phone at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
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

From: Rick Hughes [mailto:RHughes@bluechipenergy.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 12:05 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Interested party in Docket 100160-EG

if possible | would like to be added to the interested parties in Docket 100160-EG. My assumption is that
| would receive email updates on activity with this docket. If so please add me to the iist.

Rick Hughes

Renewable Energy Specialist

407-461-7066 Cell

407-804-1000 ext. 520 office

407-333-9143 Fax

rhughes@bluechipenergy.org

www.bluechipenergy.org

1/4/2011
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Marguerite McLean 10O, ~ £ (=

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2010 11:18 AM
To: Kathy Lewis

Ce: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Docket Mailing List

Sunbelt Electric Service, rick@sunbeltelectric.com, has been added as an
interested party to dockets: 100154, 100155, 100158, 100159, and 100160.

A copy of this e-mail will be placed in "docket correspondence - parties and interested
persons’ in each docket.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Docket Mailing List

Would you please take care of this and reply? Thank you.

From: Kathy Lewis

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:16 AM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: 'rick@sunbeltelectric.com’

Subject: Docket Mailing List

Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com has asked to be added as an
interested party to receive notice of all future orders & filings in the following
dockets:

100154 - Gulf Power
100155 - FP&L

100158 - FPUC

100159 - TECO

100160 - Progress Energy

Thank you.

Kathryn Dyal Lewis

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
(850)413-6594 voice

(850)413-6595 fax

klewis@psc.state.fl.us

10/14/2010
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Marguerite McLean [O01LO-E &

-

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 10:40 AM Sl
To: 'george@cavros-law.com’ - QalSe=lo
Subject: FW: SACE's 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 2-8) to PEF - Docket No. 100180~~~ =~ mmrmoees

Attachments: SACE-2nd rog to PEF-Docket No. 100180.pdf
Mr. Cavros:
We are in receipt of the attached second set of interrogatories to PEF (Nos. 2-6). Please be advised that

discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the

PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery, for the
docket file.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean

Deputy Commission Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: George Cavros [mailto:george@cavros-law.com)

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 3:26 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: SACE's 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 2-6) to PEF - Docket No. 100160

Dear Commission Clerk,

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following
filing is made:

A.

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Bivd, Ste. 105

Fort Lauderdale , FL 33334

Telephone: 954.563.0074

Facsimile: 866.924.2824

Email: george@cavros:lav.com

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 100160-EG - Petition for Approval of Demand-side Management Plan of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

C. This document is filed on behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE).

D. The document is 6 total pages.

10/11/2010
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E. The attached document is SACE's Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 2- 6) to Progress Energy Florida,
Inc.

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
954.563.0074 (office)
866.924.2824 (fax number)

The information contained in this electronic transmission is privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately notify
the sender that you have received this communication in error and then destroy the documents.

10/11/2010
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Marguerite McLean

From: Filings@psc.state flLus

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 10:38 AM

To: 'george@cavros-law.com'

Subject: FW: SACE's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (No. 6) to PEF -Docket No. 100160

Attachments: SACE-2nd pod toPEF-Docket No. 100160.pdf

Mr. Cavros:

We are in receipt of the attached (2nd duplicate) second request for production of documents to PEF (No.
6). Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It
should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of
service of the discovery, for the docket file.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on
the PSC website: httpy//www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean

Deputy Commission Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: George Cavros [mailto;george@cavros-law.com]

Sent: Friday, October 08, 201G 3:30 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: SACE's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (No. 6) to PEF -Docket No. 100160

Dear Commission Clerk,

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following
filing is made:

A

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105

Fort Lauderdale , FL 33334

Telephone: 954.563.0074

Facsimile: 866.924.2824

Email: george@scavroslamcom

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
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D. The document is 3 total pages.

E. The attached document is SACE's Second Request for Production of Documents (No. 6) to Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.

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

10/11/2010 If
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Marguerite McLean

From: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 10:37 AM

To: ‘george@cavros-law.com’

Subject: FW: SACE's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (No. 8) to PEF -Docket No. 100180

Attachments: SACE-2nd pod 1oPEF-Docket No. 100160.pdf

Mr. Cavros:

We are in receipt of the attached (duplicate) second request for production of documents to PEF (No. 6}.
Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should
be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of
the discovery, for the docket file.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on
the PSC website: http;//www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean

Deputy Commission Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From:; George Cavros [mailto:george@cavros-law.com]

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:34 PM

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
Fort Lauderdale , FL. 33334
Telephone: 954.563.0074
Facsimile; 866.924.2824

..................................

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 100160-EG - Petition for Approval of Demand-side Management Plan of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

10/11/2010 5
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C. This document is filed on behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE).

D. The document is 3 total pages.

E. The attached document is SACE's Second Request for Production of Documents (No. 6) to Progress
Energy Florida, inc.

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

10/11/2010 A
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Marguerite McLean

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 10:36 AM

To: 'george@cavros-law.com’

Subject: FW: SACE's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (No. 8) to PEF -Docket No. 100160

Attachments: SACE-2nd pod toPEF-Docket No. 100160.pdf
Mr. Cavros:

We are in receipt of the attached second request for production of documents to PEF (No. 6). Please be
advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent
directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the
discovery, for the docket file.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on
the PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean

Deputy Commission Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: George Cavros [mailto:george@cavros-iaw.com]

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:03 PM

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

10/11/2010 v
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

The information contained in this electronic transrnission is privileged and confidential information intended
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

10/11/2010 &
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Marguerite McLean 1601 Lo~ EG

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 3:47 PM
To: Ann Cole EPSC LT
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kathy Lewis
Subject: FW: docket mailing list

TR

021056~ ]0
David Searcy T e
davsea@embargmail.com

has been added to the parties list.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 3:34 PM
To: Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kathy Lewis
Subject: FW: docket mailing list

Please add Mr. Searcy as an interested party, per this request. Thank you.

From: Kathy Lewis

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 1:19 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: docket mailing list

Please add Mr. Searcy as an interested party on Docket No. 100160-EG, Progress

Energy - He wants to receive notice when Orders are issued, etc. .. Thanks -
Kathy

Mr. David Searcy
davsea@embargmail.com

Kathryn Dyal Lewis

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
(850)413-6594 voice

(850)413-6595 fax

klewis@psc.state.fl.us

9/28/2010
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Marguerite McLean

LOOI1D - EG-

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 2:27 PM
To: ‘Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com'’
Subject: FW: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing

Attachments: Document.pdf

The enclosed e-filing is being returned to you per my prior e-mail. This e-filing is a duphcateﬁl?ng
and is not being accepted or processed by the Commission.

From: Clark, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 1:42 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Burnett, John; Tibbetts, Arlene; Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Crawford; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com';
imoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'suzannebrownless@comcast.net’; 'jmcwhirter@mac-law.com'; ‘George@cavros-law.com’;
‘ibrew@bbrslaw.com’; ‘ataylor@bbrslaw.com’

Subject: FW: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing

From: Clark, Eileen

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 1:38 PM

To: ‘filings@psc.state.fl.us’

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Burnett, John; Tibbetts, Arlene
Subject: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing

This electronic filing is made by:

Dianne Triplett

P.0. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-4692
Dianne.Triplett@pgnmail.com

Docket: 100160-EG

In re: Petition for approval of Proposed Demand-side Management Plan of Progress Energy, Florida, inc.
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida

Consisting of 5 pages

The attached document for filing is PEF’S Response to Letter Filed by Mr, John D. Wilson on behalf of SACE

Eideen Clavk

5r. Legal Secretary to

Alex Glenn, General Counsel Florida
John Burnett, Associate General Counsel
Progress Energy Florida
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Marguerite McLean

From: Filings@psc.state.flLus

Sent:  Thursday, July 29, 2010 2:22 PM
To: ‘Clark, Eileen’

Subject: RE: Docket No.: 100180-EG Filing

Per your response, the 1:38 p.m. e-filing will be accepted and processed as filed, while the 1:42 p.m.
e-filing will be returned to you with no action taken by the Commission.

Thank You.

From: Clark, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 2:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing

Ms. Mclean,

The first filing failed to copy the interested parties. This is the only difference in the filings. Sorry
for any confusion,

Tldeen Clark

Sr, Legal Secretary to

Alex Glenn, General Counsel Florida
John Burnett, Associate General Counsel
Progress Energy Florida

299 First Avenue N, PEF151

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
eileen.clark@pgnmail.com

VNet: 230-5785

Outside: 727-820-5785

Fax: 727-820-5041

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 2:16 PM

To: Clark, Eileen

Subject: FW: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing

Ms. Clark:

The Commission has received two e-filings from your office. The pleading in both e-filings
appear to be the same document. One e-filing was received at 1:38 p.m. and one was
received at 1:42 p.m.

Please clarify if these are duplicate filings by responding to this e-mail.

7/29/2010 @
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And if the pleadings are duplicates, the Commission will accept the e-filing received at 1:38
p-m. as the official filing and will return the 1:42 p.m. e-filing back to you with no further
action to be done by Commission.

Marguerite H. McLean
Office of Commission Clerk
413-6770

From: Clark, Eileen [mailto:Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 1:42 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Triplett, Dianne; Burnett, John; Tibbetts, Arlene; Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Crawford; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com’;
imoyle@kagmlaw.com’; 'suzannebrownless@comcast.net'; 'jmcwhirter@mac-law.com’; ‘George@cavros-law.com';
‘jbrew@bbrslaw.com’; "ataylor@bbrslaw.com’

Subject: FW: Docket No.: 100160-EG Filing

From: Clark, Eileen
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 1:38 PM

To: filings@psc.state.fl.us'

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

The attached document for filing is PEF'S Response to Letter Filed by Mr. John D. Wilson on behaif of
SACE

Eildeew Clavk

Sr. Legal Secretary to

Alex Glenn, General Counsel Florida
John Burnett, Associate General Counsel
Progress Energy Florida

299 First Avenue N,, PEF151

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
eileenclork@pgnmail.com

VNet: 230-5785
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Outside: 727-820-5785
Fax: 727-820-5041
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Dorothy Menasco AT - 56

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3:57 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: FW: Petitions to Intervene received.

Attachments: SACE- Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of PEF .pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of FPL.pdf;
SACE-intervention Petition-DSM Plan of Gulf.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of JEA .pdf;
SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of OUC.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of
FPUC pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of TECO.pdf

Thank you, Marguerite. | have updated the parties’ information in each of those dockets.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 2:49 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: Petitions to Intervene received.

We have received petitions to intervene from:

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale , FL 33334
Telephone: 954.563.0074
Facsimile: 866.924.2824

Email: george@cavros-law.com

for Dockets:

100154-EG - DN 02731-10 - [GPC]
100155-EG - DN 02730-10 - [FPL]
100157-EG - DN 02732-10 - [JEA]
100158-EG - DN 02734-10 - [FPUC]
100159-EG - DN 02736-10 - [TECO]
100160-EG - DN 02729-10 - [Progress]
100161-EG - DN 02733-10 - [OUC]
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